



Julie McNaughton
Environment & Community Coordinator
Austar Coal Mine
Darling Park - Tower 2
Level 18, 201 Sussex Street
Sydney New South Wales 2000

11/03/2022

Dear Ms. McNaughton

**Austar Coal -(MP08_0111)
Site Water Management Plan**

Thank you for submitting the revised Site Water Management Plan in accordance with Condition 9 of Schedule 4 of the consent for the project name (MP08_0111-PA-41).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally meets the requirements of the condition.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the revised Site Water Management Plan (Revision Final, dated March 2022). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'W Jones'.

Wayne Jones
Team Leader - Post Approval
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary